Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 10:29 AM
To: Christine M. Garcia

Cc: Shelley A. McClellan

Subject: SG-04-08021 Leishman

SG-04-08021 Leishman

NOTE: Somebody has this file open and I could not save the changes to the Master File. I did a
“Save As” Master File 2 which is where the above link points to; at some point when the original is
closed out I will delete the old one and rename this one as the “Master File”. When that happens the
link will be broken so you will have to go to: \ \arda\Teams\CDS\Projects\ Segregations\SG
2004\SG-04-08021 Leishman and open it manually.

Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.

Thank You,

Jetfrey A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ourg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274




